
           

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, January 31, 2023
8:30 a.m.

Executive Conference Room, Third Floor

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Marty Simonoff and Council Member Steven Vargas
Council Member Cecilia Hupp

This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Committee will consider. The
Administrative Services Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of
business on this Agenda available for public inspection. Contact the Administrative Services Department
office at (714) 990-7676 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website
at https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes.   Materials related to an item on this agenda
submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the
Administrative Services Department at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such
documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents before
the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Committee
Members of the public may offer comment or attend the meeting in person. All requests to offer comment
must be submitted via phone by calling 714-990-7676 or by emailing arlenem@cityofbrea.net by 12:00
p.m. on Monday, January 30, 2023

PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE THE COMMITTEE IS IN
SESSION.

 

           

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 

CONSENT
 

2. January 10, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve.
 

Attachments
Draft Minutes 01-10-2023

 

DISCUSSION
 

3. Authorize Purchase of Prefabricated Restrooms and Trash Enclosures for Arovista Park

https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes


3. Authorize Purchase of Prefabricated Restrooms and Trash Enclosures for Arovista Park
Modernization, CIP 7978 - Approve the purchase of prefabricated restrooms and trash
enclosures from Public Restroom Company in the amount of $1,453,052.00.

 

Attachments
Quote-Exhibit Restroom/Storage
Quote-Exhibit Restroom/Concession
Quote-Exhibit Trash Enclosures
Exhibit A

 

4. Schedule Next Meeting:  Tuesday, February 14, 2023
 

Special Accommodations 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)



2.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 01/31/2023

SUBJECT: January 10, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Alicia Brenner, Senior Fiscal Analyst
Concurrence:  Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services

Attachments
Draft Minutes 01-10-2023 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes    Tuesday, January 10, 2023 
 

 

DRAFT FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 

8:30 AM 
 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

Mayor Marty Simonoff called to order at 8:41 am 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Marty Simonoff, Mayor Pro Tem Christine Marick, Chris Emeterio, Chief Avery, 
Kristin Griffith, Jason Killebrew, Carrier Hernandez, Monica Lo, Faith Madrazo, Alicia Brenner, Jenn 
Colacion and Marie Dao. 
 
OTHER ATTENDEES:  James Ramsey ( Eide Bailly LLP) 

 
1. Matters from the Audience - None 

 
CONSENT 

 
2. November 29, 2022 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes – Approved   

 
DISCUSSION 

 

3. Approval of the Applications for Participation in the Community Development Block 
Grant Program (CDBG) for Fiscal Years 2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26 – The Committee 
discussed the item and requested staff to update the report to correct the typo referencing the 
CDBG Public Facilities and Improvements application amount from “$150,00” to “$150,000”.  
Recommended for City Council approval. 

 

4. City of Brea Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and Related Audit Reports for the 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 – James Ramsey presented the item and provided a brief 
overview of the implementation of Government Auditing Standard Board (GASB) 87 which is the 
latest lease accounting and financial reporting standard.  Recommended for City Council to 
receive and file. 

 

5. Schedule Next Meeting:  Tuesday, January 31, 2023 

 

 Meeting adjourned: 8:49 AM 

 



3.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 01/31/2023

SUBJECT: Authorize Purchase of Prefabricated Restrooms and Trash Enclosures for
Arovista Park Modernization, CIP 7978

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the purchase of prefabricated restrooms and trash enclosures from Public Restroom
Company in the amount of $1,453,052.00.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Arovista Park's original construction started on the west side of the flood control
channel in 1987.  The portion on the east side  followed years later to make up
the current 14.89 acres.  A skate park was added in the southeast corner in 1999.  The
renovation of the skate park was completed on schedule in September 2022. 
 
In the Fall of 2020, the City’s Parks Recreation and Human Services Commission adopted
their Goal Setting Executive Summary highlighting several improvements that are currently
needed at Arovista Park.  The City Council directed staff to move forward with exploring a
modernization of Arovista Park at their May 4, 2021, meeting, with an emphasis on an
all-accessible playground and other park improvements.  These included upgrades to
existing fields and courts; the addition of multi-generational recreational opportunities; and
the desire for an all-accessible play area.                 
 
Extensive community outreach and engagement followed through the remainder of 2021,
resulting in an initial concept plan for the park.  At their Special Meeting on March 8,
2022, the City’s Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission established a base
project with other priorities for the Arovista Park Modernization Project.  The base project
included an all-inclusive playground; skate park sound wall; parking lots; restrooms; golf
safety netting; tracks/trailhead/lighting and design.  Other priorities included the baseball
fields; amphitheater; Jubilee Grove; active adult area; and courts for pickleball, basketball
and volleyball. There was a consensus to include relocating the sound wall in the base
project and staff also recommended safety netting at the golf course, which should be
completed this month. 

In June 2022, City Council awarded a design services agreement to David Volz Design for
plans, specifications and estimates (PS&E) for Arovista Park Modernization, CIP 7978.  The
final concept design is attached, (Exhibit A).

The modernization project will install a restroom/concession building near the sports fields



($688,134.00); a restroom/storage building between the amphitheater and playground
($569,384.00); along with two new trash enclosures ($195,534).  Staff researched
prefabricated restrooms from different manufacturers and their costs compared to traditional
construction before deciding on Public Restroom Company, whose buildings had the desired
layouts and exteriors to match the park.  Restrooms will be equipped with porcelain fixtures
as requested during the community outreach.  This is the same Company used for the
restroom on segment 3 of The Tracks.  Lead time for the buildings and trash enclosures
requires an order to be placed now for a September delivery.

The equipment will be purchased through Sourcewell, which offers discounts to member
Agencies.  The total purchase price of the two restrooms and trash enclosures is
$1,453,052.00.  Once the purchase order is issued, the general contractor will be
responsible to coordinate delivery and make the final utility connections to the restrooms.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Staff recommends purchasing two prefabricated restrooms and trash enclosures from the
Public Restroom Company for the Arovista Park Modernization at a total cost of
$1,453,052.00.  Funding is available in the CIP budget.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Community Services Senior Management Analyst
Prepared by: Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence: Michael Ho, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Attachments
Quote-Exhibit Restroom/Storage 
Quote-Exhibit Restroom/Concession 
Quote-Exhibit Trash Enclosures 
Exhibit A 














































































	Agenda
	AI_4046_January 10, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes 
	       ATT_Draft Minutes 01-10-2023
	AI_4024_Authorize Purchase of Prefabricated Restrooms and Trash Enclosures for Arovista Park Modernization, CIP 7978
	       ATT_Quote-Exhibit Restroom_Storage
	       ATT_Quote-Exhibit Restroom_Concession
	       ATT_Quote-Exhibit Trash Enclosures
	       ATT_Exhibit A

